THE »TATE OF NEWE]

RSEY.

AstronomicaL PositioN.—-Belween latitudes 382 55/ and 410 21/ north,
and longitudes 1°© 33/ and 2° 04/ east from Washington, or 73° 58/ and
759 29/ west from Greenwich.

BouNparies.—Northern : New York ;—eastern: New York, from which
it 1s divided by the Hudson River 'mrl Atlantic Ocean '—southcm the
Atlantic Ocean and Delaware Bay; and—wesiern : Delaware and Penn-
sylvania, the Delaware bay and river being the line of division.

Dthsro\'s —The greatest length of the State. north and south, between
Carpenter’s Point and Cape May is 167 miles; ar1 its breadth varies
frem 40 to 96 miles, being narrowest in the mlddlc The land area is
estimated at 8,320 square miles.

Face or THE CouNTRY.—The north-western part of the State is hilly,
rather than mountainous, being traversed by several prolongations from
the ridges of the Alleghanies. These hills nowhere rige to a great
height, but they abound in bold and varied seenery, and are interspersed
with fertile and pleasant valleys, comprising some of the best lands.
Schooley’s Mountain, the most prominent of these elevations, is muach
resorted fo in the summer season, on account of its salubrious atmos-
phere and for the purpose of using its mineral waters, which possess
medicinal propertics.

The eastern line of the State is formed by a bold ridge of trap rock,
called the Palisades, or Cloister Hill, which presenting a precipitous
wall to the river, at several places, as at Weehawken, 200 feet high,
gives an air of grandeur and wildness to the seenery. Thiswall of rock
extends about 20 miles along the shore, and forms one of the prineipal
objects which distinguish the noble panorama of the Hudson River, and
many historical recollections and national traditions are connected with
its localities.

The southern part of the Slate, from Raritan Bay and Trenton o Cape
May, consists of a great sandy plam. nowhere rising more than 60 feet

above the sea, except at the Navesink Hills, which although only 300-

feet high form prominent objects on the rrencml level, and from the
ocean are the first land sighted by the ﬂpproaehiug mariner.

From the low, projéeting sand-bank called Sandy Hoolk, opposite the
Narrows, to the similarly formed point of Cape May, the whole eastern
coast consists of a long line of sandy beaches, here and there interrupted
by inlets, and inclosing narrow, shallow lagoons, behind which extends
tor several miles a low marshy tract. This coast is constantly chang-
mg—several old inlets have been closed and new ones opened since the
setflement of the country; and being exposed to the heavy surf of the
Atlantic, and affording no efficient harbors, it has been the scene of
many dreadful shipwrecks. Barnegat, Great Egg Harbor, and Little
Kgo Harbor inlets are the prineipal pomts of access to the inland waters,
The south-western coast, on Delaware Bay, consists chiefly of a strip of
salt marsh, which gradually terminafes in the predominating sandy
plain, On the shores of the Delaware River the land is more elevated,
the line being intersected by the mountain ridges tending eastward from
the State of Pennsylvania, and over a ledge of which, erossing the Dela-
ware River at Trenton, the waters are carried. The middle section of
the State presents a beautiful and fertile region, in which agriculture
is pursued with the most eminent success. This is also the greal
frait-growing section of the State.

Rivers, Bayvs, Coasts, ETc.—The rivers of New Jersey are hetfer adapted
for economical purpeses than for navigation. None of them admit of
the passage of vessels of a ldrge size. The Hackensack and the Passaic
fall into Newark Bay, The l'ormer, whieh rises in New York near the
line of this State, is navigable for sloops to Hackensack village, 15 miles
from its mouth, and the latter which rises in Morris County, after re-
ceiving several considerable streams from the north-west and south, has
a fall of 72 feet at Paterson. The Great Falls of the Passaic are sur-
rounded by a scene of wild beauty, but much of their natural magnifi-
cence has been destroyed by turning their waters for mill purposes, and
it is now only in time of flood that their normal grandeur is recognized.
From these falls the course of the river is south, and it is navieable for
small vessels from Acquackannoek to its confluence with the bay, a dis-
tance of 12 miles. About five or six miles above Paterson the river has
another descent of 51 feet by two leaps and a rocky rapid in the distance
of half a mile—these descents are ealled the Little Falls of the Passaie.
The Raritan, which is navigable for small eraft to New Brunswick, 17
miles up, rises to the sonth of the hLills; and having collected the waters
of its several tributaries, it fakes a course eastward almost across the
State, and falls into Raritan Bay opposite the southern powmt of Staten
Island. The principal streams in the southern part of the State are
Great and Little Bgg Harbor rivers, which admit of sloop navigation for
about 20 miles inland, and Maurice River, which falls into Delaware
Bay. The streams emptying into Delaware River are numerous, bui
short and not navigable.

Although bounded on three sides by navigable water, New Jersey
is very deficient in harbor accommodation. The sea-coast and shores
of Delaware Bay present many inlets and coves, but none accessible to
vessels of large draft. Raritan Bay, between Sandy Hook and Staten
Island, affords a ready eommunication from Amboy, the principal sea-
port of the State, to the ocean. Newark Bay to the north of Staien
Island, has navigable communication through the *Kills’ (a narrow
strait) with New York and Raritan Bays. Delaware Bay washes the
south-western shore, but affords no harbors. The seuthern extremity
of the State is Cape May, the northern point of the entrance from the
ocean into Delaware Bay. Sandy Hook, the southern cape of Raritan
Bay, is a low sandy island about three miles in length, and is constantly
extending by the accumulation of sand and other debris, and is thus
always influencing and changing the currents to and from the Bay of
New York.

Gronogy, Minerars, BT¢.—The geological structure of New Jersey has
been explored by scientific men, and many of the most useful minerals
have been discovered within its limits. All the rocks referable to the
primitive, secondary, and transition eras exisf: gneiss, sienite, gray-
wacke slate, calearcous rocks, etc., are the prineipal formations in the
northern region., lIron in all its forms oceurs abundantly, and copper,
which appears in the secondary formations, is found near New Bruns-
wick, Belleville, and Somerville, in considerable guantities. The mine
near Somerville contains native copper, carbonate and phosphate of
copper, green and red oxyde of copper, native silver, green quartz,
chrysophase, phrenite, ele. In the mountain seetion, which extends iu
breadth varying from 15 to 35 miles, the geological formations are
strongly blended. Tocks of a pretty uniform character, however, are
found in the primitive ridges, but they are of a coarse and uneven tex-
e, and on the surface agz:c-uncd with quartz and fcld\pa.r Some-
times they contain shorl, gar net, Liornblende, epodite, and mica. Granite,
gneiss, and sienile are fbnned in this section by the blending and com-
bination of these materials; and at some points the primitive greenstone
is seen, 'The ricliest and most productive iron mines are also found
here ; as also large quantities of graphite. Black mica is found on the
R.armpo River, near the Monroe works, and highly magnetie iron ore in
Schooley’s and Musconetong mowntains. Wallkill Valley, west of the
Hamburg Mountains, is noted for the number and variety of its minerals;
ihe bottora of the valley rests on erystalline limestone and marble. The
first bed of mineral, which is at Franklin Furnace, appears like a black
mounntaln mass, but it contains iron ore very hittle magnetic, and as a

new metallic combination it has received the name of Franklinite. It
is composed of 60 per cent. of iron, 16 of zine, and 17 of red oxyde of
manganese. This ore is not only irreducible to iron, but it obstruets the
fusion of other ores. Large masses of this mineral are also found at
Sterling. In Schol’s Mountain, capacious mines of magnetic iron ore
are worked, and the same exists throughout the primitive region. At
Mendham a beautiful marble is found. The zine mines of Sussex are
among the most valuable in the world. Foliated or lamellar zinc is
abundant in these mines; the ore, however, is chiefly in the form of
red oxyde associated with iron and manganese. From this ore, a paint,
more durable than those having lead as a base is largely manufactured.

Crivare, Sorrs, mre.—The soils vary materially with the topography of
the country. The mountain section is prineipally in its normal state,
only now and then a cultivated farm being seen on the hill-sides. The
soil best adapted for agriculture is found in the alluvial valleys, nor is
the sandy plain in the south unfruitful. Clay and marl abound. The
vegetation of New Jersey is similar to that of the central region of the
United States generally: on the mountains, oalk, pine, and other forest
frees abound, and in many instances occupy large tracts, in which the
wild animal still ranges. Abundance of stunted oaks and other trees cover
the southern plain. The middle section is the most highly improved
and wealthy part of the State, and is noted for its apples and peaches.
The elimate of New Jersey is in many respects similar to that of
southern New York, but is much influenced by locality and elevation:
in the north, where the hills are highest, it is much cooler than in the
south, where the influence of the ocean is felt, and where a low situation
and reflecting sunds accumulate heat in the superineumbent atmosphere.
In those parts, where the mephitie vapors of the swamps tainf the air
with their poison, agues and fevers of malignant type prevail. The
hilly region and the shores, however, are eminently salubrious.

Crvis Divisioxs, PoruLaTioN, Brc.—New Jersey is divided into 20 counties,
the general statisties of which in 1850 were as follows :

Population. Farms Indust.
N 5 of No, of No. of in Estab- County
Countiesa, D\\ eliings. l‘nuillul Whites, Fr. Col. Slaves. Tofal Cult.  lishin’ts. Seats.

Atlantie..... 1534 1,608 8743 217 1 8.961 327 62 May’s Landing.

Bergen ..., 2606 2776 13060 1,624 41 14,1‘2») 1.128 71 Hackensack.
Burlington .. 7,856 7.050 41004 2,109 — 3. 452 Mount Holly.
Camden - 4,000 4953 24192 2230 2 — 143 Camden.
Cape M: 1,220 6.156 2T — 4 Cape May C. H.
Cumberl: 8456 16059 1,180 — 190  Bridgeton,
lissex . ol JIA 13.808 7L616 2328 G 886 Newark.
Glou . 2,600 2600 14.085 620 — 141  Woodbury.

= 2861  4.047 21,319 500 3 52 North Bergen.
Hunterdon .. 5,167 5.856 28,173 808 9 ) 2, 308 TFlemington,
Mereer...... 4624 4003 25050 2,036 6 9279920 1,061 191 TrENTON.
Middlesex ... 4,657 4.045 27265 . 1,869 11 28635 1,58 196 New Bronswick.
Monmouth .. 5155 5402 27015 25823 75 380813 2,014 87T Freehold.
Morris ... 5076 5545 29131 1,003 19 80,159 1843 242 Morristown.

Qcean. ...... 1,188 1,791 9.892 140 10,032 819 52 Toms River.
Passaie. . 3,860 4203 21.028 615 31 22569 610 247 Paterson,
Sem T 3 8620 17392 2015 — 10467 1,813 142 Salem.
Somerset . ... 3448 3576 . 17,950 1,711 8L 19,692 1,650 187 Bomerville,
Sussex . . 8551 8022 22648 340 1 22980 1,668 184 Newton.
Warren'..... 8,854 8978 21976 580 2 223858 1,687 841 Belvidere.
Total N 81,064 89,080 465,509 23,510 236 489555 23,005 4,374
DECENNIAL MOYEMENT OF POPULATION.
Absolute Population. Proportion of Classes,. Ratlo of Movement.
Dute of =
Ij:_&n-trl'm. Whites. Fr, Col, Slaves, Total, Whites, Fr, Col, Slaves, Whites,  Fr. Col, Slavea. Total,

1700..169,054 2,762 11.428 184,189,.02.30 1.50 6.20.. — — = =
1500.. 105,125 4402 12422 211.949..92.06 2.08 5.86..+1481 +50.88 +875 +15.10
1810..226,861 7,348 10,851 245555..92:80 819 4.49..+41696 +781T —1265 +15.86
1820..257.400 12,600 7.057 277,515..92.04 454 272.. #1347 +00.77T —80.36 +13.04
1830..800,200 18808 9,254 220,828..98.69 571 0.70..+16.65 -+45.16 —70.17 +15.58
1840,.850558 91,046  G74 3733069418 564 0181141709 +1493 —7010 +16.35
1830..463509 93810 236 489,555..05.00 4.56 0.05..+32.40 +13.15 —64.99 +31.14

Of the population of 1850, the number of persons * deaf and dumb?”
was 189, of which 184 were whites and 5 free colored; of persons
“plind” 207, of which 178 were whites and 29 free colored ; of persons
“insane’” 379, of which 370 were whites and 9 free colored; and of
persons “idiotic” 419—of which 406 were whites and 13 free colored.

Propuerive Ixpustry.—Largely engaged in all the great branches of
national industry, New Jerec}, in proportion to its population; ranks
second to no other Stale in all that constitutes public wealth The
central and southern portions of the State are principally agricultural ;
in the north, mining is the great interest, and in the east, manufactares.
Commerce has its pmnclpal outlets in the cities opposite "New York and
Philadelphia ; but along the whole coast and the courses of its rivers
an active domestic trade is carried on.

1. Mining—The mineral resources of the State are being rapidly
developed. Throughout the hilly section of the north, iron, copper,
zine, and other metals are extensively mined. Building material of all
kinds is quarried, and among these are found those useful alike in eco-
nomie and ornamental architecture. Many of the marbles are so fine
as to equal those of Italy for statuary.

2. Agriculture—The number of farms under cultivation on the 1st June,
!8.;0 was 23,905, containing 1,767,991 acres improved, and 984,955
acres ummpmvcd lu.nds, valued torrelher at $120,237,511; and the value
of farming implements and machinery a.mounted to 34,425,503. The
live-stock consisted of—horses, 63,955 ; asses and mules, 4,089; milch
cows, 118,736; working oxen, 12,077 ; other cattle, 80,455; sheep,
160,488 and swine, 250,370—valued in the aggrezate at $10,679,291 ;
and the value of animals slaughtered during the year then ending was
$2,638,552. Of wool there was produced, 375,396 pounds; of butter,
9 487}10 pounds; and of cheese, 365,756 pounds The grain erops
amounted to—wheat, 1,601,190 bushels ; rye, 1,255,578 buqhels ; Indian
corn, 8,759,704 bushels ; oats, 3,378,063 huahcls balley’J 6,492 bushels,
and buckwheat, 878,934 bushels; and among other productions are
noted—tobaceo, 310 pounds; peas and beans, 14,174 bushels ; potatoes-—
Irish 8,207,236, and sweet 508,015 bushels; hay, 435,950 {ons; clover-
seed 28,280, and other grass-seed 63,051 bushels; hops, 2,133 pounds;
flax, 182,065 pounds ; flax-seed, 16,525 bushels; silk cocoons, 23 pounds;
maple-sugar, 2,197 pounds ; molasses, 954 gallons; beeswax and honey,
156,694 pounds; wine, 1,811 gallons, ete. Value of orchard products
$607,268, and of market-garden produets $475,242. Home-made manu-
factures were produced to the value of $112,781.

3. Manufactures.—The aggregate capital invested in manufactures
on the 1st June, 1850, is returned at 22,184,730 ; the value of raw
material, fuel, ete. consumed in the year previous, had been $21,992,186 ;
the amount of w 'mes paid per month averaged $766,899, and {he value
of the produets of ‘the year was $39,713,5686. The number of establish-
ments in operation at the date specified was 4,374 ; and of these 21
were colton factories; 41 woolen factories; 108 iron works—10 making
pig, 45 castings, and 53 wrought iron ; and 133 were tanneries. Besides
these enumerated, there are in the State extensive manufactures of
locomotives, steam machinery, glass, Indian rubber goods, patent
leather, jewelry, hats and eaps, paints, starch, soap, paper, harness, and
earthenware. The principal seats of manufacturing industry are
Paterson, Newark, Jersey City, Trenton, and Camden.

4, Commerce.—The foreign commerce of New Jersey is mostly trans-
acted at the ports of New York and Philadelphia, and hence the direct
commerce reported is only a small moiety of the whole. For the year
ending 30th June, 1850, the exports were valued only at $1,655, and the
imports at $1,494 ; and the shipping entered amounted to 1,601 tons,
and that cleared to 1,131 fons. The shipping owned in the State at the

date specified was 80,300 tons, and the ghipping built during the year
preceding amounted to 6,242 tons. New Jersey has a flourishing coast-
ing trade, and its trade with the neighboring cities is immense.

5. Fisheries—The shore and oyster fisheries of this State are very
valuable, and from this source the markets of New York receive a large
portion of their supplies. In 1850, there were 101 fishing stations
returned, and the capital invested in the same amounted to $109.678.

InTERNAL ImproveEMENTS.—New Jersey has numerous railroads, and
several important canals. These have been constructed chiefly with
the view of accommodating the transit trade ; but there are others which
depend equally on local business. The canals are the Morris Canal and
the Delaware and Raritan Canal; and the principal railroads are those
stretching between New York and Pennsylvania, and forming links in
the great line of travel, north and south. All these lines are of essen-
tial value to the internal trade, as well as that in transit through the
State. In the southern part of the State, starting from Camden, there
are railroads to Absecom and Cape May, built chiefly to accommodate
the agricultural interest.

Banks.—On the 1st January, 1851, tliere were 26 hanks in operation.
Liabilities — capital, $3,754,900; ecirculation, $3,046,658; deposits,
$2,411,861 ; and due other banhs %:-}73:453; and asscls—loans and dis-
counts, $7,058,977 ; real estate, 3]%27() 546; other investments, $183,468 ;
due by other banlﬁs 3’»1 578,068 ; and «pcme, $622,884. Since this return
the free banking law ha,q gone mm operation, and numerous banks been
established under its provisions.

GoverNmMENT.—The constitution under which the State is organized was
adopted on the 13th August, 1844, and went info operation on the 2d
September of the same year. Every white male, 21 years of age, having
resided one year in the Sfate and five months in the eounty, is allowed
to vote. All elections are by ballot. The Legislature consists of a
Senate and Assembly. Each county is entitled to one senator, and the
members of Assembly, not more than 60 in all, are apportioned among
the counties in rafio of their population. One-third the senators and all
the representatives are chosen annually. The Governor; who must be
at least 30 years of age and a seven years’ resident, is elected for three
years. There is no Llcuienant-rrmcmm but in case of disability o1
death, the President of the Senale takes the Governor's place. The
_]udlcm.ry consists of a court of errors and appeals, a chancery court, a
supreme court, eircuit courts, courts of common pleas, ete. Judges are
appointed by the Governor. New Jersey returns five representatives to
the federal Congress.

Finances, PuBric DesT, rrc.—The resources of the treasury for the year
ending 31st December, 1850, amounted to 138,544, of which sum $9,961
was a surplus from former years; and the disbursements amounted to
$125.543. The absolute debt of the State amounted {o $71,810; while
the property owned by the treasury amounted to $1,455,658, of which,
however, only $290,987 was then productive, Valuation of taxabla
proper ty, (estlmate,d) ahout $200,000,000.

Scuoors, AcapEMIES, AND CoLLEG cEs.—The number of primary and pub-
lic-schools in the State, on June 1st, 1850, was 1,479, with 1,590 teachers,
and 78,205 scholars—annual mcomc, ,.Ml( 992 of academies and ofer
sclwols 219, with 437 teachers, and 9 069 pupils—annual income,
$226,388; ‘and of universilics and collcncs 4, with 49 teachers, and
470 students—-a.nnun.l income, $79,700. “The amount of public funds
disbursed on account of education I'or the year then ending was $65,687,
Adults unable to read and write, 18,665; namely, 14,248 whites, and
4,417 free colored persons; or 12,787 natives, and 5,878 persons of
foreign origin.

Lisraries.—The number of libraries in 1850 was 128 (containing 80,885
volumes), and of these 77 (43,903) were public; 10 (4,080) school ;
(8,564) Sunday school ; 4 (24,000) college, and 2 (338) ‘ehurch llbranc‘;

NE\V‘RPAPERS AND PFR!ODICM.S —The numbcr of new; spapers, ete., in 1850,
was 51, circulating 44,454 copies, or 4,098,678 copies annually. Ot
these 6 were issued dally,. 43 v\eekly, and 2 semi-monthly ; and in
respect of their characteristics 6 were literary and miscellaneous, 1
neutral and independent, and 44 political.

CaurcHEs.—The number of churches in the State in 1850 was 813,
accommodating 346,133 persons, and valued at $3,680,936. Of these
312 (accommodating 109,350 persons) were Methodist; 149 (81,650)
Presbyterian ; 108 (43,425) Bapl ist; 66 (39,146) Duteh Reformed; 52
(19,647) Episcopal ; 52 (25,545) I*nends, 22 (9,485) Roman C"athohc,
8 (2 835) Christian; 8 ('3 500) Congregational; 7 (2,400) Free; 7
(2, 900) Lutheran; & (1,450) Union; 3 (1,000) Umvclsahst 2 (800)
Tunker; 2 (450) Unitarian ; and 10 (2, 150) churches of minor sects.

CrtiEs, Towxs, }:‘rc.—ﬂ"rcnﬂon the seat of government, is situate on the
Delaware, at the head of steambont nm'igntion, and is separated from
South Trenton by Assunpink Creek. TLat. 409 13/ 107 north, and long.
740 45 297 west. The public buildings are the State House, the State
Lunatiec Asylum, the State Prison, ete. Several manufactures are
carried on, and the city has a considerable commerce, it being the
terminus of several railroads, and of the Delaware and Raritan Canal.
The Delaware River is here crossed by bridges. This eity is memorable
on account of the battle fought here on the night of December 25th,
1776, when General Washmrrlon crossed the Dcla,wa.xe, and captured
1,000 Hessians. Population 6,461. [Newark, on the Passaic River, is
the largest city of the State, and is noted for the extent and variety of
its manufaectures. l’npu]uwu 38,894, Puaterson, at the Falls of the
Passaic, also o manufaciuring ci.f.y, is the seat of the cotton interest, and
has also la;ge machine and locomotive shops. Population 11,334,
New Brunswick, on the Raritan, is the terminus of the Delaware Gana],
and a place of some consider able trade. [t is also the seat of Rutger’s
College. Population 10,019. Durlinglon, opposite Bristol, on the Dela-
ware, and Camden, oppome Phl]ddclphn, are both ﬂourhhmn‘ places—
the former is the seat of a college, and has 4,536 111111b1ta.m.=,, and the
latter has flourishing manufactures, is the tmmmus of several railroads,
and containg 9,479 inhabitants. Princeton is the seat of the College of
New Jersey, the oldest institution of learning in the State, and has 3,021
inhabitants, The other principal places are Belleville, 3,514 inhabif-
ants; Bergen, 2,758 ; Bloomifield, 3,380, Bordentown, £,725; Chestcr,
3,601 ; Dover 2 385 Lluabulhluwn 5.583 ; Gloucester, 4,559 ; Green-
wnch 3,726 ; Ha.ckun%ck, 3,606 lhi]abmo 3,409 ; Hobokm 2,668 ;
Jersey Clty, opposwe New York (J,S.:(' and Van Vors!,, now united with
it, 4,617 ; Middletown, 3,251 ; ’.‘Jow!ou, 3,279 ; North Bergen, 3,578 ;
Oranve 4 385; Pla.inﬁcld 2 447, Rahway, 3,306; Salem, 3,052
Wantaﬂe, 3,934 Woodbudﬁe, 5,141, ete.

History.—In 1664 the Duke of York sold from his grant (obtained that
year from Charles I[.) the distriet between the Hudson and Delaware
rivers to Lord Berkeley and Sir George Carteret, who called it New
Jersey, and appointed Philip Carteret its governor. In 1673, the colony
was taken by the Duteh, who resigned it in 1674. About this time the
province was divided into East and West Jersey, which were sep
arately sold and resold, and troubles steadily increased until 1702, when
both were surrendered to Queen Anne, who uniled them under the
government of New York, of which Lord Gornbury was governor. In
1738, a separate g government was instituted by the erown, “which lasted
until 1776, when “the first Constitution was 'Ldopted Daring the Rev-
olutlonary war, some of its hardest baitles of that evenlul period were
fought in this State
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Crries axp Towns.—New York contains thirteen cities and numerous
populous towns and villages. The.cities are New York, Brooklyn,
Buffalo, Albany, Rochester, Troy, Syracuse, Utica, Oswego, Poughkeep-
sie, Auburn, Schenectady and Hudson. The population of these at
rarious times has been as follows

CITIES, 1800, 1510, | 1820, 1825, 1830, 1535, 1240, L5, ' 1350, 1856,

60,430\ 96,373 128,T06{166,086 208,007 270,089 |312,710

New York ..
8,208) 4402 T,175 10,700 13 662 | 25,812

Brooklyn

223 515,.)47 629,810
127,618 | 205,250

Buffalo ...... 1,608 2005/ 3,189 | 8,653 15,861 42 ‘2bl T4,.214
Albany. .| 5,349| 9,856 12,680| 15,971 258,109 5\!,7(53 - 57,333
Rochester. ... | 1,502 4,729 1 L 404 36,403 43,877
RrOY e — 5,204 7,859 16,059 28,785 | 83,269
Symcuae. — —_ = 4,103 922 971 25,107
Utica . —_ 2,972 5,010 IG,ISJ 17,065 | 22,169
Oswewn 3 -— 992 1,132 4,802 12,205 15,816
I‘mu,h keepsie, 8,246 5,726] 5,986 8,020 13,944 | 12,763
Auburn... ... = | sbi9| 4486| 5368 9.548| 9,476
Schenectady .| 2,580 8,050 4,068 4,‘3(;3 6,272 8,021 8,359
Hudson. ..... 3,3‘54" 5,310 5,004 B5,392| 5581| 5672| 5,657| 6,286 6,720
__ Total 178,585 127,01a 172,211]282,872 18006,344 (415,522 [408,019 (616,962 (802,117 |1,144,193

The aggregate population of towns having from 5,000 to 20,000 inhab-
itants, of which, in 1855, thére were seventy-one, was 525,671, being
an inerease of ﬂbout 160, UDO in the ten years then ending.

New York, the metropolitan city of the State and of the United States,
is situated at the head of New York Bay, and on Manhattan Island, at
the confluence of the Hudson River with the bay and harbor of New
York and the strait called East River, which latier connects the bay
with Long Island Sound. The island on which the city is built has an
exireme length of 134 miles and an average width of a mile and a half,
with a maximum width of two and a half miles; and contains -1bout
14,000 acres, It is separated from the mainland on the morth by
Harlem River, a navigable water-course eight miles long, connecting
the Hudson and East rivers. Lat. (City Hall) 40042/ 407 north, and
long. 742 017 087 west from Greenwich, or 3© 00/ 227 east from Wash-
ington. The island, with which the clty is co-extensive, was originally
much diversified, au(l n its upper portion, where least popdlated it still
retains much of its original character. With the inercase of popula.tmn
Lmprovemenis have been made according to a uniform plan—in laying
put avenues and streets, grading shem, providing them with sewers, ete.

The as yet thickly built portion of the city does not extend beyond
50th Street, about four miles above the City Hall; but beyond this there
are several suburban villages, and it is probable that within 20 years
the island, in its whole length, will be one dense mass of houses.
The main thoroughfare is Broadway, extending from the Battery to 25th
Street; it is 80 feet wide, and with its publie bul]dumw, theatres, hotels,
and splendid stores and dwellings presents at all times an lmpmmﬂ
scene.  The other streets partlculm ly deserving of notice are the Bowery,
on the east and nearly parallel with Broadway; Canal Street and Grand
Street, crossing Broadway about a mile up; Wall Street, opening from
the east into Broadway in its lower part, and containing some of the
finest public edifices, and still betfer known as the centre of stock and
monetary operations ; South Street, along East River, and West Street,
along the Hudson, both oceupied ehiefly by slnppmrrhousew' Pearl, Pme
Cul.lr, and BlOEld. streets, the principal loealities for dry goods Jobbmrr
and importing houses ; Nassau Street, noted for its publishing houses ;
Water and Front sllcets oceupied chlefly by wholesale groceries, etc,
The squares and other open places are, perhaps, less numerous and
attractive than might be desired, though the general spaciousness and
directness of the streels may makesuch not so indispensable.

The public architecture in New York is of a very superior character,
and the number of publie buildings is being constantly increased. Thé
City Hall, occupying a commanding position in the Park, is a very im-
posing erucLura of marble and freestone, and rising above the structure
is a fine cupola, on the top of which a colossal statue of Justice has been
placed. The exient of the building, 216 feet long by 105 feet wide,
affords ample space for the numerous municipal offices and courts. The
Merchants’ Exchange, in Wall Streef, is a massive granite building,
surmounted by a dome 124 feet above the ground. The edifice is 200
feet long and from 144 to 171 feet wide, and 77 feet high to the top of
the cornice ; in front is a recessed pormco of 18 Ionic columns, each a
single solid block, 38 feet high, and weighing 43 tons, and among the
numerous rooms is the Rotunda, 80 feet in diameter, and erowned by a
dome, supported in part by cight Corinthian columns of Italian marble.
The Custom House, at the head of Broad Street, is a splendid Dorie
structure of white marble modeled after the Parthenon at Athens. The
present Post-Office, formerly the Duteh Chureh, is a miserable building
for such a purpose, but is to be replaced by one worthy of so large a
city. The Halls of Justice, commonly called * The Tombs,” are built
in the Eayptian style. The building occupies the block surrounded by
Centre, White, Elm, and Worth streets, and is used as a police court
and house of detention. The City Penitentiary is located on Blackwell’s
Island, in the East River, and is a very extensive and imposing series
of buildings. On the same island are—the Lunatic Asylum and Alms-
house, buildings more remarkable for their magnitude than architectural
pretensions. The new State Arsenal, on Fifth Avenue between 62d
and 64th streets, is a massive Gothic structure, in the castellated style,
surmounted by eight towers 69 feet high, four in front and one at each
angle of the building. The churches number about three hundred, and
many are costly and magnificent structures. Of these the Presbyteri-
ans, Episcopalians, and Methodists have each about 50, the Baptists
35, the Roman Catholics and Dutch Reformed each 25, and the Con-
gregationalists and Jews each a dozen ; and all the other sects have one
or more places of worship.

The educational establishments of New York are extremely numer-
ous, and, besides its excellent public schools, include several great eol-
legiate and professional institutions. Among the principal are—Colum-
bia. College, the University, the College of Physicians and Surgeons,
the University Medical College, the New York Medical College, the
General Theological Seminary, ete., and numerous academies and high
schools, public and private. The chief literary institutions and libraries
are—ihe Historical Society, the Geographical and Statistical Society, the
Law Institute, the Society lera,ly, the Mercantile Association, the
American Institut te, the Lyceum, ete., and the noble Astor lerary,
founded by the late J. J. Astor at a cost of $400,000. The hospitals,
asylums, and benevoleat institutions are both numerous and well-pro-
vided ; and few cities are better supplied with places of amusement
than is New York, The ety 18 supplied with water by the Croton
Aqueduet, a vast work completed in 1842 at a cost of nearly $15,000,000.
The water is brought from a lake or pond, formed by damming up the
Croton River, by a covered aqueduct 40 miles long, and capable of sup-
plying daily 60,000,000 gallons of water.

The commeree of New York has, with oceasional fluctuations, been
steadily progressive. The returns for the past 25 years are as follows:

Yaars, Shipping built, Shipping owned; Shlpping entered, Shipping cleared,
e Lons. Tona. Tons. Tons.
AT e e D 1 R O 256,558. . 814,715 243935
1885. e 3. . 876,697.. 464,464 869,500
1840. veseos 414,818 527,504 392,507
1845. 550,359 579,218.. 483,525
1850. 835,867, . 1,145,331 982,478

e 1,288084 L TR 00T s s e s 1 4575
—of the slnppmt7 owned in 1855, that classed as registered amounted

1855, coesea s

to 737,509 fons, that as enrolled to 538,161, and that as licensed (under
20 tons) to 12,563 tons. Of the registered shipping, 89,105, and of the
enrolled shipping 107,692 tons represented the steam marine. The
coasting and internal trade greatly surpass that with foreign countries ;
and besides the vast tonnage engaged in the foreign trade, there are gen-
erally about 2,000 coasting vessels lying in the harbor at the same time.
The commercial intercourse with the interior and with the States west-
ward is secured by the Hudson River and the very complete system of
railroads and canals terminaiing on its borders; and no less than
11 lines of railroads diverge from New York, placing it in direct com-
munication with all the more important trading stations of the Union,
There are also ‘‘ ayenue railroads” through all the prineipal north and
south thoroughfares of the eify.

Though mamly distinguished for its vast commerce, New York is at
the same time the greatest of American manufacturing cities. At the
census of 1850 the persons employed in produetive and manufacturing
establishments numbered nearly ene-sixth of the entire population—ile
number of establishments was 3,387, the capital invested $34,232.822,
and the manufactured products for the }’oa r were valued at $105,21 8,308.
The principal establishments in the city.are its iron founderms and
machine shops, breweries, distilleries, sugar refineries, brass founderies,
carriage factories, hardware works, ete., with manufactories of piano-
fortes, furniture, jewelry, and all the usual branches of useful and orna-
mental goods required for ordinary use or luxury in a wealthy metrop-
olis. The publishing trade is also one of the great indushim of the
city. There are 56 banks in New York, and 16 savings’ institutions,
and 104 fire, 15 marine, and 21 life insurance offices.

To estimate the resources of such a ecify is almost impossible: but a
good idea of its wealth may be formed from the annual assessments for
taxation. In 1856 the total value of taxable property was $513,939,279,
and the amount of tax levied for the support of the eity rrovernmcnt and
institutions was $7,075,425. The aggregate wealth of but few of the
States of the Union amounts 1o a sum like this.

Brooklyn, the second city of the State in population, is located at the
west end of Long Island and opposite New York, with which it connects
by numerous steam ferries crossing the East River. The site is elevated,
and fronting on the river the heights in one part are 70 feet above mean
tide, affording a splendid view of the harbor and shipping. This city
must be considered simply as an expansion of New York, and as one of
its suburbs; but it is a handsome and well-governed place, and much
more cleanly and generally better built than its metropoiitan. The
streets and avenues are wide and spacious, and in the outer distriets
there are several public squares, of which Washington Square, or Fort
Greene, is the largest and most picturesque, occupying the highest part
of the city. In architecture it is particularly rich: among its public
buildings are its splendid City Hall (a marble building, 162 by 102 feet,
and 75 feet high, consisting of three stories and a basement, and sur-
mounted with a dome, the top of which is 150 feet above the ground),
occupying a conspicuous site at the head of Fulton Street; its hundred
churches, many of them execeedingly handsome and ornate; its literary
and charitable institutions—among the first, the Athcn:eum, the City
Library, the Lyeeum, ete., and among the latter the City Hospital, the
Orphan Asylum, the Marine Hnspltal the Graham Institution, ete.; and
its publie schools very namerous and probably better conducted than in
any other city. Brooklyn is also a place of extensive manufacturing
industry, commerce, and trade. Fulton Street, in old Brooklyn, and
Grand Street, in the Eastern District, vie with many of the great thor-
oughfares of New York in the amount and variety of their merchant
stores, and almost the whole lower part of the eity, from the Atlantic
Docks to Newtown Creels, is taken up with manufacturing establish-
ments, ship-yards, ete., and many species of manufacture are conducted
throughout the ecity limits. As a port it is subsidiary to that of New
York, and, in fact, is a part of it, and is the great dépot for naval stores,
grain, ete. The Aflantic Dock, at the south end of the city, is one of
the largest in the Union, and is well ‘provided with warehouses. Iis
surface covers 41 acres, and its depth is sufficient for the largest ship-
ping. On the south side of Wallabout Bay, which makes up toward the
north-east part of the city, is the United Stales Navy Yard, occupying
about 40 acres, and inclosed on the land side by a stone wall. It is one
of the chief naval dépbts, and contains a vast amount of material and
every facility in its ship-houses, workshops, and dry-docks for the pur-
poses of its establishment. Near by is the United States Marine Bar-
racks (a miserable wooden building), and on the opposite side of the bay,
on elevated ground, the fine hospital edifice. Greenwood Cemetery is
at the southern extremity of the city. Brooklyn was first settled in
1625, and was incorporated as a town in 1806 and as a city in 1834.
In 1854 the city of Williamsburg and the town of Bushwick (now form-
ing what is called the Eastern District) were annexed to it.

Buffalo, capital of Erie County, and the principal city on Lake Erie,
built near the eastern extremity of that water, is the great entrept
between the lake country and the seaboard. The harbor, formed by
Buffalo Creek, is capacious and well protected from storms by a breal-
water, and sufficiently deep for the largest lake vessels, and every accom-
modation has been provided for its large and increasing commerce. The
shipping of the port in 1850 amounted to 39,679 tons, and in 1855 to
76,952 (of which 38,262 steam) tons. In the latter year the total en-
trances and clearances amounted to 3,333,232 tons, and the aggregate
value of the imports and exports, foreign and coastwise, was $303,023,000,
or an amount equal to two-thirds of the whole foreign commerce of the
United States! The principal materials of this commeree are the man-
ufactures of the East and foreizn countries, groceries, ete., and the pro-
duets of the fields, forests, and mines of the West. The commerce of
Buffalo is also amgmented and greatly facilitated by the Erie Canal,
here terminating, and the numerous railroads which centre at this point.
The manufactures of the eity are also extensive, chiefly consisting of the
various manufaetures of iron, machinery, ears, ete.

Albany, on the west bank of the Hudson, 145 miles north of New York
city, is the political capifal of the State and the easlern enfrepdt of the
vast commerce between the East and West. [t is built on the slope of a
hill and along the river flat, and approached from the east has a fine
appearance. Here terminate the Erie and Champlain eanals and numer-
ous important railroads, and here also sloop navigation on the river.
Its manufactures are various and extensive, including hardware, ma-
chinery, railroad ears; carriages, stoves, efc., and its breweries are the
most extensive in the Union. Albany is also one of the greatest lumber
markets in the world. The local trade of the city is active, and many
of the warehouses and stores equal those of New York in the variety,
value, and splendor of the merchandise exhibited. The city is not dis-
tinguished for regularity in its plan nor elegance in its domestic arehi-
tecture ; but it contains several spacious public places and many build-
ings which compare well with those of other large cities.

Rochesler, capital of Monroe County, is built on both sides of the
Genesee River, seven miles from ifs entrance into Lalke Ontario, 229
miles west of Albany, and 68 miles east of Buffalo by the Central Rail-
road. At this point the Genesee Valley and the Erie canals form a
junetion, and also several important lines of railroad. It is the largest
town on the great central avenue, and is equally noted for its commerce
and manufactures. Its flour-mills are, perhaps, the most extensive in

the Union, and it also manufactures machinery, agrieultural implements,
castings, cotfon and woolen goods, paper, ete., these branches of’ business
relying chiefly on the vast water-power derived from the river falls.

T'roy, capital of Rensselaer County, is built on the east side of ibe
Hudson, six miles above Albany, and at the head of steamboal naviga-
tion. Its commerece consists chiefly in the transhipment of merchandise
to and from the eanals, river, and railroads ; but the eivy has also a larse
commerce of its own, furnished with material from its numerous work-
shops. As a manufacturing city, indeed, it is ene of the first in the
State, and produces large guantities of machinery, hardware, railroad
cars, ete. It is also noted for its breweries and as an extensive lumber
market, On the opposite side of the river is West Troy, also a manu-
facturing place, and which may be considered as a gsuburb of the ciry.

Syracuse, capital of Onondaga County, is situated atthe south extrems-
ity of Onondaga Lake and on the Erie Canal and Central Railroad, about
midway between Buffalo and Albany. The canal is here joined by the
Oswego Canal, extending along the Oswego River from Lake Ontario,
and the Centr al Rmhoad by a line from Oawe(ro and another from the
south viz Binghamton, The central position if thus enjoys is highly
conducive to its prosperity, and has made it a commercial station of im-
portance. [t is also an important manufacturing fown, and in its viein-
ity are several villages engaged in the manufacture of salt.

Utica, in Oneida County, is a goodly city on the Mohawk River, Erie
Canal, and Central Ralhoad 95 miles from Albany; and the Chenango
Canal and several lateral railroads also come in here.  The city is well
built and is the seat of the State Lunatic Asylum and several other
public buildings. Its manufactures are exiensive and flourishing, and
its commerce rapidly increasing.

Oswego, eapital of Oswego Count}, is sitnated on the shore of Lake
Ountario a.nd on both sides o{' Oswego River. It is the natural port of
Syracuse, and has a large trade with Canada. In 1855 its shipping
amounted to 42,460 (5,199 steam) tons, and the entrances and clearances
to 1,607,000 tons. The value of its imports and exports in the sams
year amounted to $146,235,000. The port is connected with Syracusc
by the Syracuse and Oswego Railroad and the Oswego Canal.

Poughleepsie, capital of Dutehess County, is built on the east side el
the Hudson River, and on the line of the Hudson River Railroad, 75
miles above New York. It is the largest place between Albany anrd
New York, and has a large and various manufacturing interest and a
valuable commerce both by land and waler.

Auburn, eapital of Cayuga County, is a thriving city on the old line
of the Central Railroad, 174 miles west from Albany. The outlet of
QOwasco Lake flows through the town and aflords exeellent water-power.
The State Prison at this place is one of the largest in the world.

Schenectady is built on the right bank of the Mohawlk, and on the line
of the Erie Canal, It is one of the oldest cities of the State, and although
enjoying extraordinary facilities for commerce is almost stationary inils
population. It is the seat of Union College.

Hudson, capital of Columbia County, is situated at the head of ship
11:w1or|.mon on the Hudson River and on the Hudson River Railroad
116 miles above New York. It is both a commercial and manufaciur-
ing town, and was formerly extensively engaged inthe West Iudia trada
and more recently in the whale fisheries.

The following is a list of towns in the State having 5,000 inhabitan(s
and npward. They are noted according to their numerical superiority,

KAMES. FOR WHAT REMAREABLE, J460. | 1865,

WaATERYLIET. | Albany Co.—0n Hudson at confluence of Mn‘tmv.k—l)uhnu IPalls—

Champlain Canals—Includes West Troy—Unl tes A

Sheker settlement—Maunfactures lnvge ,

KINGETON. . ..| Ulster Co,—0n Hudson at eontlucnce of K3 10

nug of Delaware and Hudson Canal—Coal-trade and commeree large—ater-cement|
agrinz-stone—Manufactures eannon, steam bollers, castings, ete.—Burnt by,

British, 1777—First constitution of New Yul k framed hes

LOCKPORT .. .| Niagara Oa.wC ital—On Lrie C\uml, .s mlh.s W Albuny ¢

|
16,416/ 20,rE3

10,252 18,074

canal by a viaduct 500
CHENANGO ... | Brovme Co.—On Clienmngo River and Canal, 12 m, N, E.
NEWBURG.., . |Orange Co.—Semi-capital—On Hudson, 61 ml]u-l N, New ALES. m unudnelor
—Bhipping port for agricultural pro mlu: e—N. E. h.nnmm ur a branch of Now York
and Evle R.R.—Army dishanded, 28d June, 17, .| 11415112578
Wesr Fars. | Westehester Co.—0On Loug Island Sound at confluence of Bronx River, 11 mile
New York city—Surburban reside
TISHEILL . . . . | Datehess Co.—On Hudson at conflue Flﬂh -Creck Landing, 60 miles above
York city and opposite Nowburg minag of Providence and Fishkill R.R..
ROME ... .....|Oncide Co.—On Mohawk River, Er| le Canal and Central IR, R.—W own and 1
and Ozdensburg, Clayton and Rome R.R.8 here join Central It. ——Ulll Fort Stanw
— Lumber and boat-building yards—Large gencral trade.
HenpsteAD . |Queens Co.—Capital—On Long Island, 20 miles E. New York—Rockaway Beach—V
Iage 4 m. from Atlantic Ocean, and connecting by a branch with Long Island R.R..| 81110474
OSWEGATCHIE |St. Lawrence Co.—0On St. Lawrence River—Includes ();,(len-ahurz, {l})))nhih. Prescott, and

the W, terminus of Northern R,R.—Commerce Jarge and i

BROOKHAVEN. |Sufolk Co.—On Long Island—A I town, in which are

e ]m;;: mul 60 Iuc\. above tho wnter

12,323113,350
lm\ I‘I 8,7

128

4,436(12,43¢

0,240(11,382

10,675/10,52¢

7,766, 10,060

acros the island between th 7 £,595| 9,696
NEWTOWN ... [Qiweens Co.—On Long Island, N, of Brooklyn—Includes Ra \venswood, Astoria, ote. 7,208 9,446
S,\Uumrru»:u_ Ulster Co.—On Hutson at confiuence of Exopus C L( l\—— e village, 101 mileg N. '\ew

York, has several manufactories anda larg 8,041| 9,318
POMFRET .. .. |Chataugue Co.—On Lake Erie—Includes Dunkivk, rhe W. terniinus of New York nn-l

Erie R.R.—The Buifalo and Cleveland Line R.R. also passe: 9,157

hrough it
ELMIRA ..cout Chemung Co.—0n Chemung River and Canal—New York and Evie R.R. i
the Niagara Falls R.R. n|lll the Willlamspo
CORTLAND ... | Westchester Co.—On Hudson, N. of Crotou Ly

OWEGO .. ....|Tioga Co.—At contluenee of (Juw:,n Creck with Susquehnnna—dJdunc mm of New Yo
and Evie R.R. and Delaware, Lackawanna and Western I.R. Line—Lumber trade|

SENECA ooons Ontario Co—On W. side Senecn Lake—Includes v. of Gen Rree Colle

CASTLETON .. |[Richmond Co.—At N. end of Staten Igland—Includes villy Brighton, six

miles from New York city—Chiefly inhabited by New \m k
HuNTINGTON. |Suffelk Co.—0On Long Island, extending across it b
Bay—Village on Huntington Bay, N, side of the :dn
OYRTER BAY . |Quesns Co.—A large township facing on Long Island Sa uml and eontafuing many
pleasant villages—The village of nuur Bay or on the by so-called, an
arm of Long Island Sound, is a lave New York
FLUSHING. ... |[Queens Co.—On Long lsland, nine mE Lhe villuge at he
Flushing Bay—Othe
JoHUNSTOWN, . | Fulten Co. erén]ﬂfM-; vth of Mohaw
Albany—Yillage, on Little Canada Cres huﬁ qeve
« | Madison Co,—On S. 'slde Onelda Lake, and crossed by s ,'
Iz{ﬂ'eruml Co.—Capital—At [alls of Bl el k River—Large minu
YONKERS .. .. | Westchester Co.—On Hudson Ri 4 N. New York ¢
Mill Creek, is lurge and i
WAWARSING . | Ulster (b, —On Rondout Riv
LTHACA, .| Tompking Co.—Capital—0On
minus of Delaware, Lacks i
«|Oneida Co.—On Erie Canal, 13 miles W, Rome,...

nnts

off

VERONA,

7
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SoUTHA. N [Suffolk Co.—At E. exlrnmily of Long Island—Include

BARRE . . |Orlenus Co.—On Erie Canal and Rochester, Lockport and

I{«vuuﬂﬂuw fockland Co.—On Hudson River, 36 miles N’ New \’nuk ©

PoTSDAM..... St. Lawrence Co.—On Racket Riv L
Northern B.B.—Lumber trade. . By#40. 6,650

CANANDAIQUA |Ontario Co.—Capltal—At N. end of Cang iy i g
Joined by railroads from Elmira and Niaga u.a b lllkﬁuklltlllll Cl 6,145} ll.,":f:

VOLNEY. . Osiwego Co.—0n Oswego River and Canal., , D= G176

QumEns) Warren Co.—0n Hudson, 50 miles N, ;\lhmly—lnrlml(a (.mn Fally mnl other vil..| — BN

CORNING ... .. |Canisteo Co.—Cupital—On Chemung River and New York aund Eie R termi-

and
pot—

3
nus of Buffalo, Corning and New York R.R. and N, terminus of Corni
Blogsburg R.R., also terminus of Chemung Canal—Large lumber and
Manufactures cars, carringes, Iron, éte e
SARATOAA ... [Seratoga Co.—On Hudson, 35 miles N, A
summer—Battle, 1777
. [Onondage Co.—On Cunr . v mu o 5€;208)
. |Clinton Co.—At N. extremity of Lake Champlain and on Northern R, 0,060
l’x,u:suum; Clinten Co.—Capital—On Saranac River, at its entrance into Loke (Lwrx]»ln\lnn—-luul
and Inmber—Battle 1814—8. terminus of Plattsburg and Montreal IR ceareaas
BATH vt vsee. |Stenben Co.—Capital—On Conhoeton Creek and Bulfalo, Corning and New Yr i
OrANGETOWN [Rockland Co.—On Hudson, and E. terminus of Nuw Youl und Kile
OSBINING ....|Westehester Co.—On Eml;mn 33 miles N. N
Bing—State prison, efc..
CATSKILL... . Grse'nf}o—(‘npnsl—un Hmiacu 111 m:lm N. \LW' Ynlk elty—(
LaNgiNGBuRG | Rensselaer Co.-—0On Hudson, 10 mﬂon above Albany—Manufactories, ete..
BouTHOLD ... [Suffdlle 0b.—On Long Islaml 90 miles E. Brooklyn—Agriculture. ..
J.M.uuc,\.__ Queens Co.—0On Tong hlzmd 12 miles E. Bmul\lgn— uulﬁwtmgs carriag
Union Race Course. o

.| 4,650

HecToR Tompling Co.—On E, side Seneca L (o

ARCADI Wayne Co,—On Erie Canal and Ce nnnl R.R. -—Flne agricultur

DixrerA Orange (b.—On Neversink River, 40 miles W, Newburg .oy veew aees .
LANCAS’ Erie Co.—0On Cayuga Creek and on the Centinl R.R., 11 milex K, Ih:mlln
NIAGARA .... | Ningara Co.—0n Niagura River—Niagara ]<‘|I]N—‘\\h«])t nsion I

SovrHFIELD . [ Richmond Co.—On Staten lilmnl. 13 unlm s W. Ne oW York ¢
WALLKILL ., . [Orange Co.—0On New York an
ONONDAGA ... | Cnordaga Co.—Formerly ¢
ELLisBURG, Jefferson Co.—0n Lake Ontario, 18 mil
BATAVIA Genesee Co.—Capital—On Tonawanda nnd !!a(-. Central R.R.,
PHRL Ontario Cr —Inciudes village of Vienna—0On Central R.R
SULLIVAN Afraison Co.—On Liake Oneidi . civeissseccianss
]hu(uf\\ AX...|Orleans Co.—0On Evie Canal, 260 miles W, Alb
.| Wayne Co.—Capital—On Erie Canal and Cent
.| Franklin Co.—On Salmon River, I
Ogdensburg—Quarries—State
‘o.—0On Erie Canal.

Flonring nifla
Northern Railr

AMHERST
LISBON.. ... .. |St, Lawrence Co..
LYSANDER.,.|Onondaga Co...
MENTZ. «.....|Cayuga Co.,. ..
DRYDEN ..... Tompkins Co... ..
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